
 
 

 
 

 

 
     

 

          

   
      

  
     

                        

 
     
     
     

 

   
       

     

 
                   

 
  

 

 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 
     

  

  

    

  

      

 

 
 

       
     
 

    

                             

     

  

 
      

     



  

    

    

 

 

                      
                          
                          

 

 

       

     
     

     

  

                    
    

 
     
     
     

 

   
      

   
   

    

  

  

  
  

                        

                   

                   

 

   
    

   
   

 

  
   

     

 

 

 

 
 

   

  
 

 



   
 

   
    

    
 

     
  

  

   

  

 

 

 

      

     

  

    

    

 

 

                      
                          
                          

 



 
 
  

 
      

 
                  

                
               

                    
                  
 

 

    
  

        
       

      
      

    

  
       

     

     
  

       

      

                  

    

                     

                 

               

      

    



 
Best,

 
 (Contractor)

Deloitte Consulting LLP
Supporting CBP OIT
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Mobile: 
Email: 
Alt Email: 
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From:  
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 12:57 PM
To: 

Cc:  
 

 
 

Subject: RE: Question regarding recovery of Wicker chat messages.
 
Hi ! 
 
I can’t speak too in-depth about mobile applications and I’ve not received any requests
on Wickr previously.
I’m going to have to phone a friend, so to speak.  :) 

I’ve cc’d the Director for Mobility Communication Branch, , to advise us
with any guidance related to Wickr application.
 
Thanks!
________________________________ 

 CISSP-ISSMP 

OIT Field Support Directorate 
Information Systems Security Manager
US Customs and Border Protection 

FSD ISSM Sharepoint Website 
________________________________

 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 9:17 AM
To:  

Cc:  
 

 

Subject: RE: Question
 
Sirs,
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I looked up Wickr on the TRM and it says it is permitted on Androids and Iphones.  I did
not see Desktops.  Can you confirm LER’s question bellow?
 
Thanks,
 

 ITIL v3
Field Technology Officer – Central Arizona
Office of Information and Technology, CBP
Department of Homeland Security

 Office
 Mobile

 
** Technology Service Desk Information **
     Phone Number:  1-800-927-8729
     Name in Global Address List:  CBP Technology Service Desk
     Email Address:  CBP.Technology.Service.Desk@cbp.dhs.gov
 
<image002.png>
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 3:24 PM
To: 
Cc:  

 

Subject: RE: Question
 
Hi ,
 
To add to our question below,  have you heard about this?
 

Certain employees in CBP have received permission to download
Wickr enterprise and you can chat, video conference, group
messaging. It is the most encrypted thing out there. 
has it already and  The government currently purchased

 licenses. This is something  need for sure.
Goes onto your desktop and cell phones.

 
Thank you,
 
 

Labor and Employee Relations Specialist
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: Wickr User Accounts Transition to Compliance Network
Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 1:15:51 PM

Hi 

This was the email sent to the folks still on the old network:

Greetings,

If you are receiving this email you have been identified as an active Wickr user. As we
prepare to transition your user account to our new compliance network, please review
the details below regarding your Wickr account as your current account will be deleted:

What’s happening?
We are transitioning Wickr legacy user accounts to our new Compliance network. This
new compliance network allows users to take advantage of improvements within the
Wickr infrastructure, as well as the removal of the configuration file requirement during
enrollment or additional device logins. 

What actions do you need to take? 
Be aware that your current legacy account will be deleted and all data will be removed.
Please appropriately save any required data before the deletion deadline highlighted
below.
You will be sent a new token via email with instructions to sign-in into the new network.

When is it happening?
Legacy accounts will be deleted on Sunday 9/26/21 @11:45pm
New tokens will be sent via email from @WICKR_PROJECT_SUPPORT on Monday 9/27
@ 12am

Questions or problems?
Please directly contact Wickr Project Support @WICKR_PROJECT_SUPPORT
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